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From: ROMA Events <events@roma.on.ca> 
Sent: Saturday, 23November 20248:00am
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: Exciting Mainstage PanelsatROMA

Youdon'toftengetemailfromevents@roma.on.ca. Learnwhythisisimportant

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

ROMA2025AnnualConference

January19 – 21, 2025

Sheraton CentreHotel, Toronto

Afewhighlights of2025ROMA Mainstage Programming

Themainstage programming atthe2025ROMA Conference hasbeencurated to
address anumber ofthe2024-2025advocacy priorities oftheBoard. Specifically,  
homelessness, ruralhealth services andinfrastructure. ROMA isalsoexcited toprofile
AMO’sPre-Election Strategy atitsupcoming event. Seebelow formoredetails on
someofthisyearsexciting plenary programming.  

WhatCanBeDonetoHelpEndRuralHomelessness?  

Homelessness inruralareas isdifferent fromurbancentres. Anall-hands-on-deck
approach isneeded. Hear fromexperts about whatcanbedonetohelpprevent,  
reduce, andultimately endhomelessness incommunity.  

AMOPre-Election Strategy

Communities across Ontario arestruggling because ofprovincial decisions.  
Municipalities arecalling foracommitment fromallparties tomakepolicyandfunding
choices thatwill improve thequalityoflifeforOntarians incommunities across Ontario.  
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Innovations inRuralHealth Services

Accessing health services inruralcommunities continues tobeachallenge. Thispanel
discussion willdiscuss emerging innovations inOntario’shealth system andwhat they
meanforruralOntario.  

WhatCanWedoAbout Infrastructure Challenges inRuralOntario

Funding formunicipal coreinfrastructure willbeachallenge incoming years, in
particular waterandwastewater, withmunicipalities experiencing pressures toinvest to
support growth, address aging infrastructure, andbuild forclimate change.  

RuralRoutes BonusProgramming

TwoKeystoMunicipal Success: Sustainability & Engagement – Saturday January 18:  
2:00pm-5:00pm

AMOisoffering anin-person educational workshop focusing onstrategies forplanning
yourorganization'sfinancial sustainability andhowtosuccessfully communicate toand
engage yourcommunity onyourplanandefforts. AMOisoffering areduced ratefor
thissession at $275.00

Fullworkshop details andregistrations information.  

Beyond theNumbers: Building aBraveCulture forAssetManagement Success - 
Sunday, January 19: 8:30am-10:00am

Municipal councils playapivotal roleinbalancing cost, risk, andservice levels to
achieve desired outcomes fortheir communities. Whatarethebarriers tostrategic,  
evidence-based decision-making thathinder effective planning? Thisfreesession
explores howfostering psychological safetycanaddress thesechallenges, creating a
healthy andcourageous organizational culture.  Attendees willgainpractical insights
intodeveloping afuture-focused, strategic approach tosustainable service delivery.  
Participants willalsogaininsights intoavailable resources orfinancial supports.   

ROMA BoardofDirector’sZoneMeetups: Sunday January 19: 10:30am-11:30am &  
11:30am- 12:15pm

JoinyourROMABoardofDirector andZonerepresentative, foranupdate and
conversation onROMA’sactivities andpriorities for2024-2025.  

These meet-upsareanopportunity tohearandbeheard. YourZonerepresentative will
walkyouthrough ROMA’sadvocacy priorities andopenthefloorforfeedback and
discussion onissues thatmatter toyou.  

FindyourZone information here.  

2



DelegationMeetingsatROMA

TheMinistry ofMunicipal AffairsandHousing (MMAH) haslaunched thedelegation
forms torequest yourmeetings atthe2025ROMA Annual Conference.  

Registered ROMA Conference delegates areeligible torequest meetings with the
provincial government.   

Viewfulldetails forsubmitting arequest fordelegation.  

Thedeadline tosubmit yourdelegation request isWednesday, November27, at
5:00pmEST.  

Registration information ishere. Accommodation information ishere.  

Formoreinformationreachouttoevents@roma.on.ca

Keepuptodatewiththeruralmunicipal voice

oftheprovince, onsocialmedia.  

Wish toOptOut ofROMA Communications ? | OptOut

155 University Ave Suite 800 | Toronto, ONM5H 3B7 CA

This email was sent toclerk@kincardine. ca.  
Tocontinue receiving ouremails, addustoyour address book.  
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